AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[] workshop [y] Regular [] Special
(A) D Report Only |:| Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) |Z| Action ltems

Presenters(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal
Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action on the approval to accept a donation of an American
Flag Retirement Box from Agustin Aguilar EPHS student and member of the Boys Scouts
of America through the Eagle Scout Service Project Proposal.

(C) Fundina source: Identifv the source of funds if anv are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




€O Eagle Pass High School

5 £ 2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM:  Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: American Flag Retirement Box Donation

DATE: November 01, 2024

| would like to officially request the approval of a generous donation from Agustin
Aguilar, student at Eagle Pass High School and a member of The Boy Scouts of America. Agustin
through the Eagle Scout Service Project Proposal would like to donate an American Flag
Retirement Box. The box itself would be placed on campus so American Flags can be properly
disposed of and retired.

Eagle Pass High School administration, students and staff are grateful for this generous and
thoughtful donation.
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